

GFEC 2024 – 2025

Minutes for Monday, September 23 @ 9:00AM

Attendees: Laura Gathagan, Teagan Bradway, Nancy Diller, Lori Reichel, Vincent DeTuri, Kevin Dames, Pam Shroeder, Peter McGinnis, Jillian Tucker, Christine Uliassi, Bekeh Ukelina, Evan Mills, Kimberly Rombach

Absent: Chris Badurek, Keith Newvine, Jennifer Martin Tse, Carol Van Der Karr, Susan Wilson

1. Approval of last meeting's minutes. No amendments made.
2. Graduate Student representative
 - a. Laura Gathagan suggested Anna Verwij from the History MA program
 - b. Peter McGinnis motion to approve, seconded. Voted to approve.
3. Curriculog Items: Curriculum Proposals
 - a. Review of Bekeh Ukelina revised proposals & syllabi for the following courses:
 - i. [CUL 520](#)
 - ii. [CUL 530](#)
 - iii. [CUL 540](#)
 - iv. [CUL 590](#)
 - b. Bekeh Ukelina attended meeting to field questions and concerns.
 - i. Kevin Dames asked about structure for grading participation, due dates for assignments, and how students secure internships.
 - ii. Teagan Bradway voiced approval for proposal and asked about the conventions for amount of detail on course proposals.
 - iii. Kimberly Rombach asked about the audience for the course and how students will model the values of belonging, which are spotlighted in the proposal
 - iv. Vincent DeTuri confirmed that the only pre-requisite for the class is the internship.
 - v. Laura Gathagan noted that we are not yet considering the program of which these courses will be a part.
 - c. Peter McGinnis moved to approve the course proposals as a slate. Kevin Dames seconded. Unanimously approved.
 - d. Motion to approve changes to existing course: SPM 685. Kevin Dames motion to approve. Peter McGinnis seconded. Unanimously approved.
4. Next meeting will be held over Zoom using the following link:
<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84702324689?pwd=Mbkabmmcm0eiad4bJ7OWcgIVMzPtdD.1>
5. Laura Gathagan motion to adjourn. Teagan Bradway seconded.

Meeting ended at 9:50 am

Minutes taken by T. Bradway